68 -/0

DEPARTMENT OQF TRANSPORTATION
NATIONAL TRANSFORTATION SAFETY BOARD
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20591

iN REPL.Y

REFERTO: §B.1-.06

Honorable Willlan I, McKee
Administrator

Federal Aviation Administration
Department of Transportation
Weghlngton, D. C, 20590

Dear General McKee:

On-August 20, }_Qh’? g Beecheraft, Model DuRL sustalined damnage

as a result of severe elevator buffet., The alrplane, N3i%L, had

been converted to a turbo prop configureation by Volpar, Inc. in
accordance with SIC HO. SA1LTIWE and was leased to Ransome Air

Lines, Ine. It depmarbted Weshingbon Netional Alrport and was en
route to Horth Philadelphia with elght persons on board when the
accident occurred. The tall buffet which came on suddenly and
withont worning vas experienced in crulsing flight at seven thousand
feet in nonturbulent esir. The airplane, although sheking end buffef-
ing badly, was vectored safely to Baltlmore after the pllot declared
BN SUErZency.

Examination discloped that the buffet had been induced by an
uvnrestrained left elevator trim tab., This lack of restraint resulted
from e failure of the tab control rod at the threaded Junction with
the tab control wmechmuism plug, where the cross sectional srea of the
rod wes reduced by an oversize rivet baviag a driven dismeter of 0.,132.
Subsequent baffeting and vibratlon cof the fte:z teb resulted in tearing
of the elevator leading edge skin and ribs end eventuslly ceused
geparation of the inboard teb section holding the teb rod link and
failed rod.

While it is possible that this tab rod failuve may be an lsolated
cage cauged by the oversize rivet through the tab rod, the potentielly
caetastrophic nature of such e failure for any reoson appears to merlt
the issuance of an FAA Maintenance Alert Bulletin applicable to all
generically similar Beech sirplanes. In addltion, we recommend that
the pertinent inspection detaile alsc be included in subsequent FAA
inspectlion sid summaries.



Honorable William F. McKee (2}

An inspection of the pertinent assewbly is relatively simple
slnce only two small inzpectlon plates need be removed to visuwally
determine whether or not the tab rods are straight and rigldly
affixed to the tab control mechanism plugs. The tabs should be
operated throughout the full ravge of travel whlle an obsgerver
notes operation of the tab-control assembly. If there ig evidence
of binding, tab-rod end play et the threaded plug Junction, or tob-
rod eccentricity, svpropriate maintensnce and/or replacenernt should
be reguired before further flight.

Our Engineering Divislon personnel are avellable to provide any
further infoxmation or assistence 1f deslred.

Sincerely yours,

Origioe i eo e "

Joseph J. uilau
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Joseph J. O'Connell,.Jr.
Chairman



